
From: Johnson, Aaron
Sent: 1/7/2010 5:04:59 PM

To: Schwartz, Andrew (as2@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: WECC RPS info

Hey Andy...

I managed to track down the info we put together on what other RPS's in the WECC look like. There 
are a bunch of different comparisons of the states and their programs from a bunch of different angles - 
ail mainly focused on comparing their requirements. Also, a couple slides that provide a high-level 
overview of the key aspects of RPS programs and how they are handled in different states. Eight slides 
in all. I hope this is informative. While none of this is confidential info - mainly info folks here were able 
to track down on the web - I would prefer that you not broadly circulate it given our name is all over it. 
Talk to you soon.

Aaron

Aaron J. Johnson
Director, Renewable Energy Policy & Strategy
Pacific 6as & Electric
245 Market St., Rm 1365 (N13T)
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Direct: 415.973.2965 
Mobile: 415.271.9874 
Fax: 415.973.6605 
Email: aii9@pqe.com
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